

# Timothy Stone

---

4605 Cherry Hills Drive, Lawrence, Kansas 66047  
(906) 370-7557  
tjstone@mtu.edu

## Professional Summary

---

Diligent and motivated student with research foci in diverse areas and experience in a variety of positions. Interested in health geographies, data management, and cartography. Has substantial presentation experience to interdisciplinary audiences at international conferences. Has worked with community, academic, and industry partners to fulfill cartographic needs.

## Experience

---

*Research Associate* *Oct 2018 – present*  
*Geospatial Research Facility – Michigan Technological University*

- Organized project management with several team members.
- Led regular meetings and disseminated documentation and results from those meetings.
- Participated in community outreach programs to incorporate local knowledge into project design.
- Wrote peer-reviewed papers and grants and presented at multiple national conferences.

*Cartographer* *Jan 2019 - present*  
*MTU Athletics – Michigan Technological University*

- Worked with community and academic partners to improve general system maps.
- Created maps for a variety of events, including ski races, disc golf, and community outreach.

*Staff Mentor* *Jun 2019 – Aug 2019*

*Lake Lundgren Bible Camp – Pembine, Wisconsin*

- Met with staff members weekly to maintain an effective team.
- Helped resolve issues between staff members.
- Assisted counselors with disciplinary issues.

## Skills

---

- Esri suite
- Microsoft suite
- Teamwork and leadership
- Project management
- Interdisciplinary collaboration
- QA/QC
- Data organization
- Survey design and administration

## Education

---

*M.S. in Industrial Heritage and Archaeology* *(expected) December 2022*  
*Michigan Technological University – Houghton, Michigan*

*Graduate Certificate in Natural Hazards and Disaster Risk Reduction* *Dec 2021*  
*Michigan Technological University – Houghton, Michigan*

*B.S. in Sustainability Sciences and Society* *May 2021*  
*Michigan Technological University – Houghton, Michigan*

- GPA: 3.78 | Departmental GPA: 3.90